

# WIRKSWORTH TOWN COUNCIL

### TOWN HALL, WIRKSWORTH, DERBYSHIRE DE4 4EU

Email: enquiries@wirksworth.gov.uk

Website: www.wirksworthtowncouncil.gov.uk

Clerk to the Town Council & Responsible Financial Officer:

Paul Jennings

Office hours: 8:30am-12:30pm Mon-Thurs

27 May 2025

**Dear Councillor** 

You are hereby summonsed to the Meeting of Environment & Town Committee on MONDAY 02 JUNE 2025 at 6.30 p.m. in the Council Chamber, Town Hall, Wirksworth. *Admission of public: If you wish to join the meeting, please contact the Town Clerk for full meeting details*.

#### **AGENDA**

- 1. Apologies for Absence
- 2. Variation of Order of Business

Including to consider a resolution under the Public Bodies (Admission to Meetings Act 1960 s1) to exclude members of the press and public in order to discuss an agenda item.

# 3. Members' Interests in Agenda Items

To enable Members to declare the existence and nature of any Disclosable Pecuniary Interests they have in subsequent agenda items, in accordance with the Town Council's Code of Conduct.

### 4. Open Forum

Time for this session is limited to 15 minutes; 3 minutes per person

- Public Forum (At the start of the meeting, a period is available for members of the public to address the Council)
- Cllrs with a pecuniary interest making representations, answering questions or giving evidence relating to the business to be transacted
- 5. To confirm the accuracy of the Minutes of the Meeting of the Environment and Town Committee held on 07 April 2025
- 6. Peace Stone (Cllr Tayor)

Request that the Peace Stone cleaned/refurbished to coincide with the 40 years of Peace in Europe

#### 7. Planning Application(s) Referred

25/00418/FUL	Change of use from a dwelling into a 3 bed holiday let with
	replacement doors and windows
	9 Greenhill Wirksworth Derbyshire DE4 4EN
25/00426/FUL	Change of use from a dwelling into a 1 bed holiday let with
	replacement doors and windows
	8 Greenhill Wirksworth Derbyshire DE4 4EN

- 8. To consider whether a Planning Applications received (Delegated Planning Appendix 1)
- 9. Planning Decisions & Appeals (Appendix 2)

Paul Jennings

Clerk to the Town Council & Responsible Financial Officer

Resolution C23/99 - The 3 principles that will underly all Council Decisions are: Community Cohesion, Communication and Environmental Impact

# Appendix 1 - Planning Applications received April & May 2025

1	25/00017/5111	Agricultural harp for livestock and storage
Τ	25/00017/FUL	Agricultural barn for livestock and storage The Racecourse Hey Lane Wirksworth Derbyshire DE4 4AF
\/\/TC	- No comment how	ever, Wirksworth Town Council requests that any development or change
	s to reduce the carbo	- · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
		on will be that a building's impact on the environment should be of greater
		act on the streetscape.
2	25/00090/FUL	Change of use from Mixed use commercial E(c) (iii) and residential C3 (a) to residential, alterations to the ground floor and installation of a new kitchen and WC, and installation of an en-suite shower room at first floor level 5 St Marys Gate Wirksworth Derbyshire DE4 4DQ
\\/TC	No comment how	ever, Wirksworth Town Council requests that any development or change
	s to reduce the carbo	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
		on will be that a building's impact on the environment should be of greater
		act on the streetscape.
3	24/01078/LBALT	Replacement of rear windows
3	24/01076/LBALT	First Floor Flat Old Grammar School Blind Lane Wirksworth Derbyshire DE4 4EZ
		ever, Wirksworth Town Council requests that any development or change
	s to reduce the carbo	
		on will be that a building's impact on the environment should be of greater
impo	ortance than the impa	act on the streetscape.
4	T/25/00028/TCA	Felling of 1.no eucalyptus tree
		9 North End Wirksworth Derbyshire DE4 4FG
The <sup>-</sup>		on footprint.  on will be that a building's impact on the environment should be of greater  act on the streetscape.
5	25/00181/CLPUD	Use of property as a Residential Children's Home for two children
5	23/00101/02/02	6 Stafford Crescent Wirksworth Derbyshire DE4 4AX
\/\TC	- No comment how	ever, Wirksworth Town Council requests that any development or change
	s to reduce the carbo	
		on will be that a building's impact on the environment should be of greater
		act on the streetscape.
6	25/00192/FUL	Proposed conversion of garage/ workshop into bedroom, replacement of
O	25/00152/101	the front porch and external improvements  14 Cromford Road Wirksworth Derbyshire DE4 4FH
WTC	- No comment, how	ever, Wirksworth Town Council requests that any development or change
	s to reduce the carbo	
		on will be that a building's impact on the environment should be of greater
	•	act on the streetscape.
7	25/00185/OUT	Outline planning application for the erection of a new dwelling with
		approval sought for access, layout and scale.
	<u> </u>	Land To The Rear Of Standard Cottage The Lanes Bolehill Derbyshire
		ever, Wirksworth Town Council requests that any development or change
	s to reduce the carbo	•
		on will be that a building's impact on the environment should be of greater
	1	act on the streetscape.
8	25/00205/ADV	Replacement signage to front elevation and new hanging sign Stones Of Wirksworth St John Street Wirksworth Derbyshire DE4 4DS
WTC	:- No comment how	ever, Wirksworth Town Council requests that any development or change
	s to reduce the carbo	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·

Resolution C23/99 - The 3 principles that will underly all Council Decisions are: Community Cohesion, Communication and Environmental Impact

The Town Council's position will be that a building's impact on the environment should be of greater			
importance than the impact on the streetscape.			
9	25/00243/FUL	Single storey front and rear extensions with associated works	
		1 Nan Gells Hill Bolehill Derbyshire DE4 4GN	
WTC - No comment, however, Wirksworth Town Council requests that any development or change			
seeks to reduce the carbon footprint.			
The Town Council's position will be that a building's impact on the environment should be of greater			
importance than the impact on the streetscape.			
10	T/25/00033/TPO	T3 Lime - Clear building by 2-3m Reason for works to give a clearance from	
		the canopy causing damage to the building	
		Old School House Canterbury Road Wirksworth Derbyshire DE4 4GY	
WTC - No comment, however, Wirksworth Town Council requests that any development or change			
seeks to reduce the carbon footprint.			
The Town Council's position will be that a building's impact on the environment should be of greater			
importance than the impact on the streetscape.			

## May Delegated planning

1	T/25/00038/TCA	Removal of overhanging branches of shrub
_	1/25/00050/TCA	Fern House 23 Cromford Road Wirksworth Derbyshire DE4 4FH
\\/TC	No comment how	ever, Wirksworth Town Council requests that any development or change
		on footprint. The Town Council's position will be that a building's impact on
		be of greater importance than the impact on the streetscape.
2	T/25/00036/TCA	Reduce height by 2.5m of approximately 13no. beech trees (TG1) and
		reduce lateral growth. Reduce in height by 2m of Holly tree (T1) and
		remove to ground level Silver Birch (T2) T1 Holly - reduce in height by 2m to
		clear phone lines T2 Silver Birch - Remove to as close to ground level as
		possible this tree has be previously heavily reduced and has poor form so
		decided to remove and re plant
		40 Cromford Road Wirksworth Derbyshire DE4 4FR
		ever, Wirksworth Town Council requests that any development or change
		on footprint. The Town Council's position will be that a building's impact on
	environment should b	pe of greater importance than the impact on the streetscape.
3	24/00115/FUL	Erection of 2no. commercial units (Use Class E, B8)
		Homesford Tearoom Derby Road Homesford Matlock Derbyshire DE4 5HJ
WTC	: - No comment, how	ever, Wirksworth Town Council requests that any development or change
seek	s to reduce the carbo	on footprint. The Town Council's position will be that a building's impact on
the e	environment should b	be of greater importance than the impact on the streetscape.
4	25/00262/FUL	Single storey rear extension and various external works
		61A St John Street Wirksworth Derbyshire DE4 4DS
WTC	- No comment, how	ever, Wirksworth Town Council requests that any development or change
seek	s to reduce the carbo	on footprint. The Town Council's position will be that a building's impact on
the e	environment should b	be of greater importance than the impact on the streetscape.
5	T/25/00044/TCA	Felling of 18no. leylandii conifer trees
		Spring Cottage Wash Green Wirksworth Derbyshire DE4 4BS
WTC	- No comment, how	ever, Wirksworth Town Council requests that any development or change
		on footprint. The Town Council's position will be that a building's impact on
		be of greater importance than the impact on the streetscape.
6	25/00326/FUL	Replacement windows
-		63 The Dale Wirksworth Derbyshire DE4 4EJ
WTC	:- No comment how	ever, Wirksworth Town Council requests that any development or change
		on footprint. The Town Council's position will be that a building's impact on
		be of greater importance than the impact on the streetscape.
7	25/00327/PD6O1	Notification of Prior Approval - Change of use from commercial (Use Class E)
,	23/0032//10001	to dwelling (Use Class C3)
		,
		21A St John Street Wirksworth Derbyshire DE4 4DR

WTC	C - No comment. how	vever, Wirksworth Town Council requests that any development or change
		on footprint. The Town Council's position will be that a building's impact on
		be of greater importance than the impact on the streetscape.
8	25/00327/PD6O1	Notification of Prior Approval - Change of use from commercial (Use Class E)
		to dwelling (Use Class C3)
		21A St John Street Wirksworth Derbyshire DE4 4DR
WTC	: C - No comment, how	vever, Wirksworth Town Council requests that any development or change
		on footprint. The Town Council's position will be that a building's impact on
		be of greater importance than the impact on the streetscape.
9	25/00349/CLPUD	Certificate of Proposed Lawful Development- Proposed roofing works to
		remove and replace existing slate roof
		Anthony Gell School Wood Street Wirksworth Derbyshire DE4 4DX
WTC	: No comment, how	vever, Wirksworth Town Council requests that any development or change
		on footprint. The Town Council's position will be that a building's impact on
		be of greater importance than the impact on the streetscape.
10	25/00078/FUL	Proposed re-rendering of 2 no. external walls
		2, 2A & 3 Market Place Wirksworth Derbyshire DE4 4ET
WTC	: No comment, how	vever, Wirksworth Town Council requests that any development or change
		on footprint. The Town Council's position will be that a building's impact on
		be of greater importance than the impact on the streetscape.
11	25/00357/FUL	Replace 2no. single-glazed sash windows with 2 no. double-glazed timber sash
		windows and refurbish and replace the single glazing to 2no. ground floor
		sash windows
		7A Chapel Lane Wirksworth Derbyshire DE4 4FF
WTC	: No comment, how	vever, Wirksworth Town Council requests that any development or change
		on footprint. The Town Council's position will be that a building's impact on
		be of greater importance than the impact on the streetscape.
12	25/00411/FUL	Installation of Solar Panels
	,	17 West End Wirksworth Derbyshire DE4 4EG
WTC	: No comment, how	vever, Wirksworth Town Council requests that any development or change
		on footprint. The Town Council's position will be that a building's impact on
		be of greater importance than the impact on the streetscape.
13	25/00426/FUL	Change of use from a dwelling into a 1 bed holiday let with replacement doors
	,	and windows
		8 Greenhill Wirksworth Derbyshire DE4 4EN
Refe	rred to council	·
1.4	DE /00 44 0 /ELU	
14	25/00418/FUL	Change of use from a dwelling into a 3 bed holiday let with replacement doors
		and windows
Refe	rred to council	9 Greenhill Wirksworth Derbyshire DE4 4EN
1,010		
15	25/00440/VCOND	Variation of condition 2 of application no. 22/00880/FUL - Single Storey Rear
		Extension and Landscaping Works
		16 The Dale Wirksworth Derbyshire DE4 4EJ
WTC	C - No comment, how	vever, Wirksworth Town Council requests that any development or change
seek	s to reduce the carbo	on footprint.
The	Town Council's posit	ion will be that a building's impact on the environment should be of greater
impo	ortance than the imp	act on the streetscape.

#### **Appendix 2 - Planning Decisions & Appeals**

(decisions are only to be reported where the Town Council have objected to application.)

None to report